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From: Todd.Larson@weil.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 2:17 PM
To: John H. Rains |V
Subject: Fw:; Cambridge v. GSU/Depositions
Attachments: DOC3317.PDF
Todd Larson/NYAWGM/US To LGary@KSLAW.com
cc KSwit@KSLAW.com, rains@bmelaw.com, krugman@bmelaw.com,
05/14/2009 12:47 PM "randi.singer@weil.com” <randi.singer@weil.com>

Subject pe; Cambridge v. GSU/DeposttionsLink

Please see the attached letter:

"Gary, Laura" <LGary@KSLAW.com> To "Todd.Larson@weil.com” <Todd.Larsen@weil.com>, “randi.singer@weil.com"
<randi.singer@weil.com>
05/13/2008 07:30 PM cc "John H. Rains IV" <rains@bmelaw.com>, "Swift, Kristen" <K Swift@KSLAW.com> -

Subject Cambridge v. GSU/Depaositions

Counsel--

In a telephene conference with Bruce Rich this afternoon, he indicated that plaintiffs would only be deposing two more
professors. The deposition of Professor Meyers is tentatively scheduled for May 29, 2009. Due to Professor Meyers'
schedule, we will be conducting her prep session this Friday. Please let us know as soon as possible if you still intend to
depose Professor Meyers so we can cancel her prep session if necessary. Thanks.

-Laura
Laura Gary
King & Spalding LLP
1180 Peachtree Street, NE
Atlanta, GA 30309

lgary@kslaw.com

Direct. (404) 572-3562
Fax. (404)572-5135

Confidentiality Notice
This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It
is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
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which it is addressed. This communication may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential
or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are
not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part
of it. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all
copies of the message.

The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver
it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify us by email (postmaster@weil.com), and destroy the original message. Thank you
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AUSTIN

WEIL, GOTSHAL & MANGES LLP

BOSTON
767 FIFTH AVENUE » NEW YORK, NY 10153-0119 BUDAPEST
{(212) 310-8000 DALLAS
FAX: (212) 310-.8007 FRANKFURT
HONG KONG
HOUSTON
LONDON
MIAM]|
MUNICH
PARIS
DIRECT LINE PRAGUE
@ 3ioes
May 14, 2009 SHANGHRAI
SILICON VALLEY
WARSAW
WASHINGTON, D.C,
BY EMAIL
Kristen A, Swift
King & Spaulding LLP
1180 Peachtree Street NE

Atlanta, GA 30309-3521

Re:  Cambridge University Press, et al. v. Mark Becker et
al., 1:08-CV-1425.0DE

Dear Kristen:

This letter will memorialize the following agreement between the Plaintiffs and
Defendants in the above-referenced action: (1) Defendants consent to allow Plaintiffs to take
fourteen (14) depositions before the June 30, 2009 deadline for depositions in this matter; and (2)
Plaintiffs waive their objection to the timeliness of service of Defendants’ Third Request for the
Production of Documents and Second Set of Interrogatories to Plaintiffs, and agree to respond to
each, subject to any reasonable objections, by June 12, 2009.

Please indicate your agreement to these terms by countersigning below. Upon receipt of
the counter-signed copy of this letter, Plaintiffs will withdraw their Motion To Take Additional
Depositions.

Sincerely,
T Foorr_
Todd Larson |
Signed:
Date: May 14, 2009
cc: all counsel (by email)
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